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March 15, 2013

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

PO Box 2319, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: K2 Wind Ontario Limited Partnership;
Application for Leave to Construct (the “Application”)
Board File Number: EB-2012-0458

We are writing on behalf of K2 Wind to oppose the filing extension requested by
the Residents Group in their March 15, 2013 letter to the Ontario Energy Board
(the “Board”).

The Residents Group has been well aware of the Board’s timetable and the
March 18" deadline for filing evidence since the Board published Procedural
Order No. 1 on February 19, 2013. If the Residents Group thought that the dates
in Procedural Order No. 1 were unrealistic, the time to object was when the order
was issued, not on the last business day before the March 18™ deadline. The
Residents Group has had a month to arrange for any necessary affidavit or other
evidence, including evidence from individuals outside of Ontario. No new
circumstances have come to light that would justify deviating from the existing
timetable.
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The one week extension requested by the Residents Group will cause prejudice
to K2 Wind since it will upset all future deadlines in Procedural Order No. 1 and
will delay the issuance of any Leave to Construct Order by the Board.

K2 Wind requests that the timetable outlined by the Board in Procedural Order
No. 1 be maintained.

Yours very truly,
(signed) Helen T. Newland

Helen T. Newland

HTN/ko

cc: Maureen Helt Paul F. Wendelgass
Leila Azaiez K2 Wind Ontario Inc.
Ontario Energy Board
Boris de Jonge Anita & Paul Frayne
Capital Power Corporation ACW Residents Group
Paula Lukan

IESO
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